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Hello 
 
I’ve chatted with  and she’s very happy with the plan.  She’s away the same week as
me so extra incentive to get the press release nailed down as far as possible by 28 June.
 
She is checking in with at Cambridge ( ) to find out who
will look after the comms their side and she’ll let me know so that we can triangulate.
 
More soon
 

 
From: scambs.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 11:12 AM
To: @salford.ac.uk>
Subject: Links
 
Hi 
 
As requested / discussed:
 
Summary website page (read this first)
Four-day working week - South Cambs District Council (scambs.gov.uk)
 
News release from February 2024:
Report proposes next steps following Council’s four-day week trial (scambs.gov.uk)
 
News release from September 2023:
Four-day week trial at Council continuing and residents reminded of bin collection
changes (scambs.gov.uk)
 
News release from May 2023
Four-day week trial extension after independent analysis shows services maintained –
and some improved (scambs.gov.uk)
 
All the best,
 

 | Senior Communications Officer
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